OREGON CORNER RESTORATION FORM
COUNTY: Morrow DATE: 03/09/2000

CORNER DESIGNATION: R-21, The Northwest Corner of Section 25, Township 2 South,
Range 24 East, W.M.

PREVIOUS RENEWALS/SURVEYS ETC: None. Corner was originally established by
Thompson and Pengra, Deputy Surveyors, under Contract No. 119 dated February 15, 1867.
Original notes state: “Set stone 16 x 12 x 6 for corner to Sections 23, 24, 25 and 26.”

MONUMENT AND ACCESSORIES FOUND: Rock fence jack with old fences extending
North, South and West. Several stones of record size are in fence jack, but no marks were
discerned. Fence jack was accepted as best remaining evidence of the corner location.

MONUMENT MARKING DETAIL:
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MONUMENT SET:

At a point at the immediate East edge of the fence jack, drove an iron rod to bedrock and
surrounded with a 3 1/2 foot diameter mound of stone. An iron rod was used because it made a
more stable monument in the rocky ground. Iron rod is capped with a 2 1/2 inch aluminum cap, -
marked as shown in Monument Marking Detail.

New Accessories:

A 5/8" x 24" iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “OR PLS 1106, WA PLS 173727, 4"
above ground, bears N 52°E, 17.8 feet.

A 5/8" x 24" iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “OR PLS 1106, WA PLS 173727, 2"
above ground, bears S 44°E, 24.9 feet.

A 5/8" x 24" iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “OR PLS 1106, WA PLS 17372", 4"
above ground, bears S 55° W, 31.9 feet.

A 5/8" x 24" iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “OR PLS 1106, WA PLS 17372", 4"
above ground, bears N 43° W, 21.7 feet.

All accessories have bearing object tags wired to them. A witness post sign is nailed to fence jack
at corner location.

LOCATION AND COMMENTS:  Corner is located at fence intersection, fences Funtng
North, South and West.

COMPASS DECLINATION: 18° East Surveyor’s Seal
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